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2002-2-7 OST-1999-5712 ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT 02-08-02
OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN UNDER
49 U.S.C. 84131 et seq.:
The Department extends Great Lakes' service
obligation at Oshkosh, Wisconsin, for another
30 days, through March 18, 2002.
Served: February 13, 2002

2002-2-8 OST-2001-10685 ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT 02-11-02
LAUREL/HATTIESBURG, MISSISSI PPI
UNDER 49 U.S.C. 841731 et seq.:
The Department directs Express Airlines |,
(Express) to show cause why the Department
should not dismissits claim for hold-in
subsidy at Laurel/Hattiesburg, Mississippi.
Served: February 11, 2002

2002-2-9 OST-1997-2935 ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT 02-11-02
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OST-1997-2401 EL DORADO/CAMDEN/JONESBORO,
OST-1997-2402 HARRISON/HOT SPRINGS,
ARKANSAS, ENID/PONCA CITY,
OKLAHOMA
BROWNWOOD, TEXASUNDER
49 U.S.C. 841731 et seq.:
The Department is tentatively reselects Big
Sky Transportation Co., d/b/aBig Sky
Airlines, to provide essential air service at the
seven communities for the two-year period
beginning December 1, 1001, at annualized
subsidy rates totaling $8,146,525 for the first
6 months of the period, through
May 31, 2002, and $7,781,317 for the
remaining 18 months, through
November 30, 2003.
Served: February 14, 2002

2002-2-10 OST-2001-11113 45-DAY NOTICE FILED BY SPIRIT 02-12-2002
AIRLINES, INC.OF INTENT TO
SUSPEND SERVICE AT MELBOURNE,
FLORIDA UNDER 49 U.S.C. 841716(d):
The Department allows Spirit Airlines, Inc., to
suspend its Melbourne-La Guardia service,
effective September 17, 2001.
Served: February 12, 2002

2002-11 INTERVENING ORDER HASNOT
BEEN SERVED.

2002-2-12 UNDOCKETED AERO CONTINENTE, SA. 02-14-02
VIOLATIONS OF 49 U.S.C. 841301 AND
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49 U.S.C. 841712

The Department: (1) approves this settlement
and the provisions of thisorder asin the
public interest; (2) finds that Aero Continente,
S.A., hasviolated 49 U.S.C. 841301 by
engaging in scheduled air service between
Lima, Peru, and Miami, Florida, without
appropriate permit or exemption authority;

(3) finds that Aero Continente, S.A., has
violated 49 U.S.C. 841712 by providing
scheduled air service between Lima, Peru, and
Miami, Florida, which involved a connection
and a change of aircraft, rather than viathe
direct service that it held out to consumers;
(4) orders Aero Continente, S.A. to cease and
desist from further violations of

49 U.S.C. 841301; and, (5) Aero Continente,
S.A., isassessed $20,000 in a compromise of
civil penalties.

Served: February 14, 2002
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